
MHCWD – 09-21-2023 Agenda - Page 1 of 3 

admin@mhcwd.org   (530) 878-8096 
16733 Placer Hills Road, PO Box 596, Meadow Vista, CA 95722 

AGENDA 
Regular Board Meeting, September 21, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. 

❖ The following agenda has been prepared and posted at least 72 hours prior 
to the regular board meeting of the Midway Heights County Water District 
Board of Directors in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

❖ The chronological order of agenda items does not necessarily mean that 
each item will be considered in that order.  Any listed items may be 
considered at any time during the meeting, at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

❖ The public may address the Board on each agenda item during the Board's 
consideration of that item. Members of the public may be asked to state 
their name for the record but are not required to do so.  

❖ The Board is prohibited by law from acting on any matter not appearing on 
the posted agenda, except in certain cases provided for in the Brown Act. 

❖ Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda 
that are distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board of 
Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting are available for public 
inspection at the District Office at the address listed above. 

❖ In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled 
person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office at (530) 878-
8096.  Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least one full 
business day before the start of the meeting. 

❖ In accordance with Government Code Sec. 54954.2(a), this notice and 
agenda were posted at the following locations:  MHCWD Office; Meadow 
Vista Post Office; Meadow Vista Village Center; at the intersection of Placer 
Hills and Peaceful Valley Roads; and at the intersection of Oak Hill and 
Hillsdale Roads. 

1



AGENDA 
Regular Board Meeting, September 21, 2023 

MHCWD – 09-21-2023 Agenda - Page 2 of 3 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Establish a quorum and identify for the minutes any other persons attending.
Members of the public may remain anonymous in the minutes unless they wish to
participate in the Public Forum, below, or comment on other agenda items.

III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes from the July 20, 2023, Regular Meeting will be discussed and may be
approved.

IV. PUBLIC FORUM
This time is scheduled for comments from members of the public concerning subjects that
do not specifically appear as items elsewhere on the agenda.  The total time allotted for
the public forum session is generally limited to 20 minutes.  Discussion on each particular
issue is limited to 10 minutes.  Individuals are limited to approximately 3 minutes of public
comments.
Potential issues or action items raised during the Public Forum will be noted by the
Secretary and offered for discussion during the Calendar Review later in the session.

V. GENERAL BUSINESS
A. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: ADOPTION OF ROSENBERG’S RULES OF

ORDER 
1. Receive training from District Counsel, Andrew J. Ramos, on Rosenberg’s Rules of

Order. Web link: https://www.mhcwd.org/files/9ac072f0c/Rosenberg%27s-Rules-
of-Order-Simple-Parliamentary-Procedures-for-the-21st-Century.pdf

2. Consider approval of Resolution No. 2023-02 making updates to District Code
section 2.2.12 regarding Rules of Proceeding.

B. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: NOTICE OF INSUFFICIENCY OF CLAIM TO CARI 
MCCORMICK AND CONSIDER ACTION ON THE CLAIM 
Consider ratifying General Manager’s Notice of Insufficiency of Claim by C. McCormick 
and rejection of the claim. 

C. UPDATE BY AD-HOC COMMITTEE: EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION STUDY 
D. FIELD REPORT 

Review of the Field Report as provided in the Board Packet. 
E. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

1. Hillsdale Project.
2. Update on Water Supply Contract with PCWA.
3. Update on consolidation exploration with PCWA.
4. Management Continuity Report .

2

pages 4-9

pages 10-19

pages 20-75

page 76

page 77

https://www.mhcwd.org/files/9ac072f0c/Rosenberg%27s-Rules-of-Order-Simple-Parliamentary-Procedures-for-the-21st-Century.pdf
https://www.mhcwd.org/files/9ac072f0c/Rosenberg%27s-Rules-of-Order-Simple-Parliamentary-Procedures-for-the-21st-Century.pdf


AGENDA 
Regular Board Meeting, September 21, 2023 

MHCWD – 09-21-2023 Agenda - Page 3 of 3 

VI. FINANCIAL
TREASURER'S REPORT
The Treasurer’s Reports of Fund Summaries, Transfers, and Checking Account
Reconciliation Registers for July and August of 2023 as provided in the Board Packet, is
offered for discussion and possible acceptance by the Board.

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW
The Board and staff may take this opportunity to ask questions; provide or receive
information; make requests or provide direction regarding subsequent meeting agendas.
Current list of potential agenda items:
1. Document Retention Policy.
2. Scope of Public Information accessible via the Website.

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE & TIME
The next meeting, unless otherwise decided in session, will be held October 19, 2023, at
2:00 p.m. at the District Office.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

3

pages 78-91



 
 

  
MHCWD–07-20-2023 Minutes – Page 1 of 5 

 

MIDWAY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 

July 20, 2023, 2:00 p.m.at District Office 
16733 Placer Hills Road, Meadow Vista CA. 95722 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Nevins called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL   
DIRECTORS PRESENT: Pauline Nevins, President  
 Richard Goodwin, Vice-President 
 Tom Kane, Board Treasurer 
 Ronald Tucker, Director & CSDA Rep. 
 Trisha Di Paola, Director & ACWA/JPIA Rep 
 Appointed under Section V, Item (A)  
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT: None 
OTHERS PRESENT: Jason Tiffany, GM and Board Secretary  
 Robert Brown, Field Manager, MHCWD 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: None 

III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
M/S Richard Goodwin/Tom Kane to accept the June 15, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes 
as written. 

IV. PUBLIC FORUM  
None 
 
 

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Vacant Aye  Nay  Abstain  Absent x 
         

Board Totals: Ayes 4 Nays  Abstain  Absent 1 
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

4



 
 

  
MHCWD–07-20-2023 Minutes – Page 2 of 5 

 

V. GENERAL BUSINESS    

A. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: APPOINTMENT OF NEW DIRECTOR 
M/S Tom Kane/Pauline Nevins to appoint Trisha Di Paola as Director.  

 

B. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 

M/S Tom Kane/Ronald Tucker to adopt, via slate, the following motion: President 
Nevins, Vice President Goodwin, Treasurer Kane, and Directors CSDA rep Tucker and 
ACWA/JPIA rep Di Paola 

 

C. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE. EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION STUDY 

M/S Richard Goodwin/Ronald Tucker to approve an ad-hoc committee consisting of 
President Nevins, Vice President Goodwin, and customer Pene Todd, to review a 
Salary and Compensation Study by Bryce Consulting; services contracted at a cost of 
$5,890. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Vacant Aye  Nay  Abstain  Absent x 
         

Board Totals: Ayes 4 Nays  Abstain  Absent 1 
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

5



 
 

  
MHCWD–07-20-2023 Minutes – Page 3 of 5 

 

D. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION, ON A ONE-TIME 
BASIS, FOR FIELD MANAGER ROBERT BROWN 

M/S Tom Kane/Richard Goodwin to approve a one-time increase in compensation 
for Field Manager, Robert Brown, in the amount of $4,116.42, for additional duties 
performed during the time period January 27, 2023, through June 8, 2023. 

E. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR 
PURCHASING TREATED WATER FROM PLACER COUNTY WATER AGENCY 

M/S Richard Goodwin/Ronald Tucker to approve the contract for purchasing treated 
water from Placer County Water Agency.  

F. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: BOARD SECRETARY AD-HOC COMMITTEE 
UPDATE 

M/S Pauline Nevins/Tom Kane to approve a contract with Robert Half to recruit for 
the position of Office Technician/Board Secretary. 

 

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

6



 
 

  
MHCWD–07-20-2023 Minutes – Page 4 of 5 

 

G. DISCUSSION AND ACTION RE: AMENDED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 

M/S Pauline Nevins/Tom Kane to approve the 2024 Fiscal Year budget as amended.  

H. FIELD REPORT 
The Board reviewed the report provided in the Board packet and as presented by 
District Field Manager Robert Brown. 

I. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 
The GM discussed the following topics: 
• Employee vacancies update -  candidates for the office and field positions have 

been selected, both with starting dates the first week of August.  
• Reimbursement issue - customer has agreed to a payment plan 
• The Hillsdale Project has a tentative start date set for September 11, 2023 
• The Management Continuity Report is in progress 

VI.  FINANCIAL 

A.  TREASURER'S REPORT - APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS AND BILLS 
PAID 

M/S Richard Goodwin/ Pauline Nevins to accept the report for June 2023. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW  

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ronald Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

Pauline Nevins Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Richard Goodwin Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Tom Kane Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Ron Tucker Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
Trisha Di Paola Aye x Nay  Abstain  Absent  
         

Board Totals: Ayes 5 Nays  Abstain  Absent  
          

Motion Result: Passed x Failed      

7



 
 

  
MHCWD–07-20-2023 Minutes – Page 5 of 5 

 

The Board and staff discussed future agenda items. 

Updated list of potential agenda items: 
1. Document Retention Policy. 

2. Scope of Public Information accessible via the website. 

3. Adoption of Rosenberg’s Rules of Order. 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE & TIME 
The next regular meeting is set for September 21, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. at the District Office. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
President Nevins adjourned the meeting at 3:45 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  Approved, 
 
 
    
Jason Tiffany Pauline Nevins 
Secretary to the Board President of the Board 
 
 Dated:  
 
 

Midway Heights County Water District 
All cited Attachments, Ordinances, Resolutions, and Policies are public information  
and are on file with the District.  Copies are available upon request at the District Office. 

8



9



 

{00304223.2} 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 02 

 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MIDWAY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

 AMENDING THE DISTRICT CODE 

 

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2004, the Board of Directors of the Midway Heights 

County Water District enacted Ordinance No. 14, which provided for the codification of the 

District Code (the “Code”), including Rules of Proceeding for the Board of Directors;  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds that it is necessary to revise Section 2.2.12 

of the Code to adopt Rosenberg’s Rules of Order as the rules of proceeding for the Board of 

Directors and to make confirming changes to the Code. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Midway 

Heights County Water District as follows: 

 

1.  All of the above recitals are true and correct and this Board so finds and determines.  

 

2.  A copy of the revised Section 2.2.12 of the Code is attached to and made a part of 

this Resolution as Exhibit A.   

 

3. The Board hereby approves the amendments set forth in Exhibit A.   

 

4. The Board authorizes and directs the General Manager and staff to take all actions 

necessary to enforce the Code as amended in accordance with this Resolution.  

 

5. Except as amended by this Resolution, the Code shall remain in full force and effect, 

and any provisions in the existing Code that conflict with the amendments described herein 

are deemed superseded and of no further effect. 

 

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

10



 

{00304223.2} 2 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Midway Heights County 

Water District at a duly noticed regular meeting held on September __, 2023 by the 

following vote: 

 

 AYES:   

 NOES:  

 ABSTAIN:  

 ABSENT:   

 

     

    MIDWAY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

      

 

             

     Pauline Nevins  

     President, Board of Directors 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Secretary of the Board  

  

11



 

{00304223.2} 3 
 

Attachment A 

 

Section 2.2.12. Rules of Order. 

 

(a) General. The Board has adopted Rosenberg’s Rules of Order as its Rules of Proceeding. 

Action items shall be brought before and considered by the Board by motion in accordance 

with the following rules of order. These rules of order are intended to be informal and 

applied flexibly. 

 

(b) Points of order. If a director believes order is not being maintained or procedures are 

not adequate, then he or she may interrupt the President and raise a point of order. Upon 

being interrupted, the President may ask the interrupter to “state your point.” The 

President will rule on the point of order. 

 

(c) Obtaining the floor. Any director desiring to speak should address the President and 

upon recognition by the President may address the subject under discussion. 

 

(d) Motions. Any director, including the President, may make or second a motion. A 

motion shall be brought and considered as follows: (1) the President shall invite a director 

to make a motion and announce the name of the director who makes the motion; (2) the 

President shall determine if any director wishes to second the motion and announce the 

name of the director who seconds the motion; (3) the President shall make sure everyone 

understands the motion by repeating the motion, asking the maker of the motion to repeat 

the motion, or asking the secretary or clerk of the Board to repeat the motion; (4) the 

President shall then invite discussion of the motion by the Board. Upon the closing of 

discussion, the President shall take a vote by first asking for the “ayes” and then the 

“nayes” and will then announce the result of the vote and what action, if any, that the 

Board has taken based on a majority vote. In announcing the result of the vote, the 

President shall indicate the names of the directors, if any, that voted in the minority or 

abstained.  

 

(e) Secondary motions. Secondary motions are alternatives to the primary motion and 

are considered before voting on the primary motion. A secondary motion passes when 

seconded by a director and then approved by the Board. There can be up to three motions 

(including primary and secondary) on the floor at one time. The President may reject a 

fourth motion until the Board has resolved the three motions on the floor. 

 

(i) Motion to amend. If a director wishes to amend a basic motion that is before 

the Board, the director must move to amend the motion. Upon a motion to amend, 

the Board will discuss and debate the motion before the President calls for a vote on 

the matter. If the motion to amend fails to attain a majority vote, the Board will 

consider the main motion in its original format. “Friendly” amendments are 

12



 

{00304223.2} 4 
 

authorized without a vote on the motion if the maker and seconder of the original 

motion consent to the friendly amendment. 

 

(ii) Substitute Motion. A substitute motion occurs when a director wants to do 

away with the primary motion and replace it with a new motion before the Board. 

After the substitute motion is introduced, the Board will discuss and debate the 

motion before the President calls for a vote on the matter. If the substitute motion 

passes, the motion that was subject to substitution is moot. 

 

(iii) Motion to table. A motion to table requires discussion of the agenda item to be 

halted and the agenda item to be placed on “hold.” After approving a motion to table 

by a simple majority vote, the primary motion will not be considered further at that 

meeting and will remain tabled until it is placed on the agenda of a subsequent 

meeting. 

 

(iv) Motion to limit debate. A director may state “I move the previous question” or 

“I move the question” or “I call the question” for a motion to limit debate. Upon a 

second of the motion, the President will stop debate and hold a vote on the motion. If 

a two-thirds vote is achieved, the Board must vote on the pending motion on the 

floor.  

 

(v) Motion to adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned before voting on a main 

motion by a simple majority vote of the Board. After approving a motion to adjourn, 

the meeting then immediately adjourns without further consideration of the primary 

motion. 

 

(vi) Motion to fix the time to adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned at a certain 

time specified in the motion. A motion to fix the time to adjourn requires a simple 

majority vote of the Board.  

 

(vii) Motion to recess. A meeting may take a recess upon a simple majority vote. 

The President may determine the length of the recess.  

 

(f) Public comments. Prior to inviting a motion, the President should open the public 

meeting for public input. If there are numerous members of the public wishing to speak on 

the subject, the President may limit the time of any public speakers. At the end of the 

public comment period, the President should announce that the public comment period has 

concluded.  

 

(g) Majority rule; motion to reconsider. A motion to reconsider must be made at the 

meeting where the item was first voted upon. A motion to reconsider made at a later time is 

considered untimely and would require a two-thirds majority vote to allow the motion to be 

13



 

{00304223.2} 5 
 

reconsidered. Only a director, who voted in the majority on the original motion, may motion 

to reconsider. If a director, who voted in the minority on the original motion, motions to 

reconsider, the President must rule the motion out of order. If the motion to reconsider 

passes, the original matter shall be brought back before the Board for reconsideration.   

 

(h) Decorum. Each director, staff person, and member of the general public who addresses 

the Board shall do so in an orderly manner. No person shall make personal, impertinent, 

slanderous, or profane remarks to any director, staff, or a member of the general public. No 

person shall engage in disorderly or boisterous conduct, including the utterance of loud, 

threatening or abusive language, whistling, stamping of feet, clapping, or other acts that 

unreasonably disturb, disrupt, delay or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of any Board 

meeting. A director or staff person shall not by conversation or other means delay the Board 

proceedings or disturb any other director, staff person or member of the general public who 

is addressing the Board, unless they are asserting a point of privilege, point of order, are 

appealing a ruling, calling for the order of the day, or withdrawing a motion.  

 

14



{00304635.1} 1

Attachment A

Section 2.2.12. Rules of Order.

(a) General.

(a) General. The Board has adopted Rosenberg’s Rules of Order as its Rules of Proceeding.

Action items shall be brought before and considered by the Board by motion in accordance 

with the following rules of order. These rules of order are intended to be 

informal and applied flexibly.

(b) Points of order. If a director believes order is not being maintained or procedures are 

not adequate, then he or she shouldmay interrupt the President and raise a point of order. 

Upon being interrupted, the President may ask the interrupter to the“state your point.” The

President. (A will rule on the point of order .

does not require a second.) If the ruling of the President on the point of order is not 

satisfactory, then it may be appealed by motion (which does require a second) to the full 

Board. A majority vote of the Board will govern and determine the point of order.

(c) Obtaining the floor. Any director desiring to speak should address the President and 

upon recognition by the President may address the subject under discussion.

(d) Motions. Any director, including the President, may make or second a motion. A motion 

shall be brought and considered as follows: (1) the President shall invite a director makesto 

make a motion; and announce the name of the director who makes the motion; (2) another 

director the President shall determine if any director wishes to second the motion and 

announce the name of the director who seconds the motion; and (3) the President states the 

motion. Once the President has stated the motion, it is open to discussion and debate. In order to 

facilitate the meeting, the President may limit the total amount of time allocated for each individual 

director (five minutes shall normally be standard). Before voting on any shall make sure everyone 

understands the motion, by repeating the motion, asking the maker of the motion to repeat 

the motion, or asking the secretary or clerk of the Board to repeat the motion; (4) the 

President should also ask for any comments from the public audience, the time allocated for public 

comment also being limited if deemed necessary. After the matter has been fully debated (subject 

to a motion to close debate and vote immediately, discussed below),shall then invite discussion 

of the motion by the Board. Upon the closing of discussion, the President shall take a vote by 

first asking for the “ayes” and then the “nayes” and will call forthen announce the result of

the vote. and what action, if any, that the Board has taken based on a majority vote. In 

announcing the result of the vote, the President shall indicate the names of the directors, if 

any, that voted in the minority or abstained. 

(e) Secondary motions. Ordinarily, only one motion may be considered at a time, and a 

pending potion must be voted on before the Board considers any other motions or business. 

15



{00304635.1} 2

Secondary motions are exceptionsalternatives to this general rulethe primary motion and 

they are considered before voting 

on the primary motion. A secondary motion passes when seconded by a Board 

memberdirector and 

then approved by the Board. There can be up to three motions (including primary and 

secondary) on the floor at one time. The President may reject a fourth motion until the Board

has resolved the three motions on the floor.

(i) Motion to amend. A primary motion is amended before it is voted on, either by 

the consent of the directors who moved and seconded the primary If a director wishes 

to amend a basic motion, or by a that is before the Board, the director must move to 

amend the motion to amend. After approving an amendment by consent or by. Upon

a motion to amend, the Board then proceeds to consider the will discuss and debate 

the motion before the President calls for a vote on the matter. If the motion to amend 

fails to attain a majority vote, the Board will consider the main motion in its original 

format. “Friendly” amendments are authorized without a vote on the motion if the 

maker and seconder of the original motion consent to the friendly amendment.

(ii) Substitute Motion. A substitute motion occurs when a director wants to do away 

with the primary motion as amendedand replace it with a new motion before the 

Board. After the substitute motion is introduced, the Board will discuss and debate 

the motion before the President calls for a vote on the matter. If the substitute motion 

passes, the motion that was subject to substitution is moot.

(iiiii) Motion to table. A primary motion is indefinitely tabled prior to a vote by a 

motion to table. requires discussion of the agenda item to be halted and the agenda 

item to be placed on “hold.” After approving a motion to table by a simple majority 

vote, the primary motion iswill not be considered further at that meeting and will

remain tabled until it remains tabled until is placed on the agenda of a subsequent 

meeting.

(iii) Motion to postpone. A primary motion is postponed to a specified date and time 

by a motion to postpone. After approving a motion to postpone, the primary motion is 

then reconsidered at the date and time specified in the motion to postpone.

(iv) Motion to refer to committee. A primary motion is referred to a Board or Staff 

committee for further study, recommendation, and report back to the Board.

(iv) Motion to limit debate. A director may state “I move the previous question” or 

“I move the question” or “I call the question” for a motion to limit debate. Upon a 

second of the motion, the President will stop debate and hold a vote on the motion. If 

a two-thirds vote is achieved, the Board must vote on the pending motion on the floor. 

16



{00304635.1} 3

(v) Motion to close debate and vote immediately. Debate on a primary motion is 

closed by a motion to close debate and vote immediately.

(vi) Motion to adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned before voting on a main motion 

by a motion to adjournsimple majority vote of the Board. After approving a motion to 

adjourn, the meeting then immediately adjourns without further consideration of the 

primary motion.

(vi) Motion to fix the time to adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned at a certain 

time specified in the motion. A motion to fix the time to adjourn requires a simple 

majority vote of the Board. 

(vii) Motion to recess. A meeting may take a recess upon a simple majority vote. 

The President may determine the length of the recess. 

(f) Public comments. Any person shall have the rightPrior to address the Board as provided 

in 

these rules upon attaining recognition ofinviting a motion, the President. A member of should 

open the public may address the Board on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board. 

Exceptmeeting for public hearings, comments from the public on agenda items shall not be 

received until after completioninput. If there are numerous members of the Board discussion 

and deliberation, and just before final action or completion of public wishing to speak on the 

agenda item. If subject, the matter relates to a non-agenda item, comments from President 

may limit the time of any public shall be received duringspeakers. At the end of the public 

comment portion ofperiod, the agenda. The President may limit or restrictshould announce 

that the public comment that is irrelevant to the particular agenda item, outside the 

jurisdiction of the District, or unduly repetitive of comments already received.period has 

concluded. 

(g) Majority rule; motion to reconsider. Motions to reconsider matters previously 

resolved by the Board should be limited to those items that will allow a reversal, and should 

be warranted by the presentation of new evidence or information. A motion to reconsider 

must be listed on a posted agenda in order for the Board to discuss it or act upon it, except as 

noted in section 2.2.6(c).

(g) Majority rule; motion to reconsider. A motion to reconsider must be made at the 

meeting where the item was first voted upon. A motion to reconsider made at a later time is 

considered untimely and would require a two-thirds majority vote to allow the motion to be 

reconsidered. Only a director, who voted in the majority on the original motion, may motion 

to reconsider. If a director, who voted in the minority on the original motion, motions to 

17



{00304635.1} 4

reconsider, the President must rule the motion out of order. If the motion to reconsider 

passes, the original matter shall be brought back before the Board for reconsideration.  

(h) Decorum. Each director, staff person, and member of the general public who addresses 

the Board shall do so in an orderly manner. No person shall make personal, impertinent, 

slanderous, or profane remarks to any director, staff, or a member of the Board, staff, or 

general public. No person shall engage in disorderly or boisterous conduct, including the 

utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language, whistling, stamping of feet, clapping, or 

other acts that unreasonably disturb, disrupt, delay or otherwise impede the orderly conduct 

of any Board meeting. Except as allowed by these rules of order, aA director or staff person 

shall not by conversation or other means delay the Board proceedings or disturb any other 

director, staff person or member of the general public who is addressing the Board.

, unless they are asserting a point of privilege, point of order, are appealing a ruling, calling 

for the order of the day, or withdrawing a motion. 

18



19



20



{00304194.1}  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 

 

21



{00304194.1}  

 

22



{00304194.1}  

 

23



{00304194.1}  

 

24



{00304194.1}  

 

25



{00304194.1}  

 

26



{00304194.1}  

 

27



{00304194.1}  

 

28



{00304194.1}  

 

29



{00304194.1}  

 

30



{00304194.1}  

 

31



{00304194.1}  

 

32



{00304194.1}  

 

33



{00304194.1}  

 

34



{00304194.1}  

 

35



{00304194.1}  

 

36



{00304194.1}  

 

37



{00304194.1}  

 

38



{00304194.1}  

 

39



{00304194.1}  

 

40



{00304194.1}  

 

41



{00304194.1}  

 

42



{00304194.1}  

 

43



{00304194.1}  

 

44



{00304194.1}  

 

45



{00304194.1}  

 

46



{00304194.1}  

 

47



{00304194.1}  

 

48



{00304194.1}  

 

49



{00304194.1}  

 

50



{00304194.1}  

 

51



{00304194.1}  

 

52



{00304194.1}  

 

53



{00304194.1}  

 

54



{00304194.1}  

 

55



{00304194.1}  

 

56



{00304194.1}  

 

57



{00304194.1}  

 

58



{00304194.1}  

 

59



{00304194.1}  

 

60



{00304194.1}  

 

61



{00304194.1}  

 

62



{00304194.1}  

 

63



{00304194.1}  

 

64



{00304194.1}  

 

65



{00304194.1}  

 

66



{00304194.1}  

 

67



{00304194.1}  

 

68



{00304194.1}  

 

69



{00304194.1}  

 

70



{00304194.1}  

 
 

 

71



Attachment B

72



73



74



75



MHCWD               9/21/23 
MEMO              BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM D 
 

MHCWD 
 

Monthly Field Report 
for the months of July and August 2023 

 
FLOW  RECORDS 

 
Treated Water purchased:  
July: 3.64 million gallons for an average service connection use of 269 gallons per 
day (based on 450 active service connections).   
August: 3.81 million gallons for an average service connection use of 282 gallons per 
day (based on 450 active service connections).   

 
Irrigation Water purchased:  
July: 40.5 million gallons with an estimated usage of 3,554 gallons per day per 
customer (based on 355 active service connections).  
August: 40.5 million gallons with an estimated usage of 3,554 gallons per day per 
customer (based on 355 active service connections). 
 

FIELD  ACTIVITIES 

 
56     Service Calls:    
 
  5      After Hours Calls:                         
  
  4      Main Line/System Repairs:    
 
  0      Service Disconnections:  
 
  1     New Service Connections:  

                
  2    Service Installations:  treated                             

   
102      Double Check Valves Tested:  

 
47    Underground service alerts: 

      
Miscellaneous: Monthly Bac-T samples, TTHM & Haa5 samples, 2 Irr. Main breaks, 
and 1 Irr. Hydrant repair, truck services, Interviews and hiring of 2 new employees, 
routine maintenance at all facilities.  

76



MHCWD                   9/21/23 
MEMO            BOARD  MEETING  AGENDA 

ITEM  V-E 

1 

TO: MHCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: JASON TIFFANY, GENERAL MANAGER 

 
RE: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Updates: 
 

1. Hillsdale Project-under construction. 
2. Update on Water Supply Contract with PCWA-approved by PCWA Board on 

September 7, 2023. 
3. Update on consolidation exploration with PCWA- PCWA Board approved an 

expenditure of $50,000 to study the potential consolidation. 
Link to news release: https://www.pcwa.net/newsroom/news-releases/2023-09-07 

4. Management Continuity Report -format revised and in progress. Additionally, office 
procedures are being updated as the new office assistant learns the tasks. 

 

77

https://www.pcwa.net/newsroom/news-releases/2023-09-07


MIDWAY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  
FUNDS SUMMARY 

JULY 2023 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

SEPTEMBER 2023 
OPERATING FUNDS:  

I  

Placer County-MHCWD Investment Trust Fund (32005):  

Balance as of: (7/31/23)  

*(Includes: Current Fiscal Year Operation Fund, Capital Facilities Funds, Emergency Fund,  

Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve Funds and Rate Stabilization Funds)  

Wells Fargo Bank:  

Adjusted Bank Statement Balance (7/31/23-Reconciled to Checking Account #1670 General) **  

CALIFORNIA BANK & Trust:  

Adjusted Bank Statement Balance (7/31/23- Reconciled Money Market Account #6809 Tank loan) **  

**See the attached Reconciliation Summary and Check Register for detail.  

LOAN BALANCES  

 

$484,799.68  

$244,254.66  

$54,602.25  

 
STATE REVOLVING FUND (0.33 MG tank and improvements, 2014, 20 year loan)  

 Balance (06/30/23)  $529,679.86  

WEST AMERICA BANK (loan for three new service trucks, 2018. five year loan)  

 Balance (12/31/22)  $26,726.04  

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS & BILLS PAID FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2023  
 

 

 

 

* * * *  * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 

78  

 

Balances shown for the MHCWD funds on deposit with the Placer County Treasurer were  

obtained from the most current reports provided to MHCWD by the Placer County Auditor's Office.  

Y:\09-FinanciaI\FUND SUMS\Fund Sums 2023\2023-07\2023-0B.docx  

 



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91


	Agenda 2023-09-21 Draft v7
	Minutes 2023-07-20 draft 1
	ad-hoc compensation study
	MHCWD BOD Resolution Amending the District Code - Rules of Order RES 2023-02
	MHCWD BOD Resolution Amending the District Code - Rules of Order - Redline of 2.2.12  att a
	RR cheat sheet
	Staff Report re Rejection of McCormick Claim for Board packet
	Monthly Field Reports 2023-9
	GM report
	Fund summary 2023 July-August



